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From: Santosh Choubey
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 4:52 PM
To: Ashu
Subject: Fwd: FW: Demurrage Draft Contract
Attachments: Demurrage Draft Contract.docx

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Jeena, Riaaz  
Date: Mon, May 11, 2015 at 4:51 PM 
Subject: FW: Demurrage Draft Contract 
To:  
 

FYI … 

  

From: Jeena, Riaaz  
Sent: 07 May 2015 04:12 PM 
To:  
Subject: Demurrage Draft Contract 

  

Draft Contract that GSS will need to put in place with TFR … 

  

Sahara Legal can work through and make it more legalise. The contract between GSS and SAG would have already been 
sent through by Joanne. 

  

We regroup tomorrow 2pm Sahara and then we can work through. 
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- PLEASE NOTE - 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Sahara Holdings (Pty) Ltd. Finally, while Sahara Holdings attempts to ensure that all email is virus-free, Sahara Holdings 
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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